



# Angie

Angie R. Nolet  
Associate

Seattle  
D 206.223.7058  
noleta@lanepowell.com

Angie Nolet joined Lane Powell in July 2018 after serving as a deputy prosecutor at the King County Prosecuting Attorney's Office, where she fine-tuned her litigation skills and prosecuted more than 20 jury trials to verdict.

After the prosecutor's office she spent 18 months in private practice focusing on high stakes construction litigation. While in law school, Angie clerked in the Consumer Protection Division of the Washington State Attorney General's Office.

In addition to her legal practice, Angie serves on the board of the Organization for Prostitution Survivors, a nonprofit dedicated to rehabilitating survivors of sex trafficking in the Seattle area.

---

## Practices & Industries

Commercial Litigation  
Construction  
Insurance  
Transportation

---

## Education

University of Washington School of Law,  
J.D., 2015

- Moot Court Honor Board, President (2014-2015)
- Law Women's Caucus, Co-President

University of Washington, B.A., Classical  
Studies & Latin, 2012

---

## Admissions

Washington

---

## Languages

Latin  
Italian

## Professional Experience

Wood Smith Henning & Berman, LLP, Attorney (2017-2018)

King County Prosecuting Attorney's Office

- Deputy Prosecuting Attorney (2015-2017)
- Rule 9 Legal Intern (2014-2015)

Washington State Attorney General Office, Law Clerk (2014)

## Community Involvement

Organization for Prostitution Survivors, Director of Governance, Board of Directors (2016-Present)

King County Bar Association

Washington Women Lawyers

---

University of Washington Law Moot Court Honor Board, Advisory Board

## LinkedIn

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/angie-nolet-1248b770>

---

## Thought Leadership

---

**May 26, 2020** | Event / CLE

Transportation Law: Emerging Legal Issues for Planes, Trains, Automobiles, Boats, Trucks, and Even Robots!

LawPracticeCLE | Webinar

**February 6, 2020** | Publication

Seller Beware: The Perils of Selling Collector Cars Online

Transportation Legal Update

**November 9, 2018** | Publication

Alleged Failures of Tesla Autopilot Drive Numerous Lawsuits

Transportation Legal Update

**September 28, 2018** | Publication

Washington Supreme Court Reaffirms Compliance with Contractual Notice Requirements

Construction Legal Update

**July 11, 2018** | News

Nolet Joins Lane Powell on Litigation Teams

Firm Announcement